Ordinary Joe Episode Guide

Episodes 001–013

Last episode aired Monday January 24, 2022



Owww.nbc.co









© 2022 www.imdb.com

© 2022 www.nbc.com

© 2022 www.wikipedia.org

The summaries and recaps of all the Ordinary Joe episodes were downloaded from https://www.imdb.com and https://www.nbc.com and https://www.wikipedia.org and https://www.tvfanatic.com and processed through a perl program to transform them in a \LaTeX file, for pretty printing. So, do not blame me for errors in the text $\cite{3}$ $\cite{3}$!

This booklet was LTEXed on January 26, 2022 by footstep11 with $create_eps_guide\ v0.68$

Contents

Seaso	on 1	1
1	Way Leads on to Way	3
2	Requiem	5
3	Happy Birthday Jenny	
4	Shooting Star	
5	Mask On Mask Off	11
6	Always Do the Right Thing	13
7	The Letter	15
8	Reset	17
9	Thankful	19
10	Snow Globe	21
11	Calling an Audible	23
12	Whiteout	25
13	Aftermath	27
Actor	Appearances	29



Way Leads on to Way

Season 1 Episode Number: 1 Season Episode: 1

Originally aired: Monday September 20, 2021

Writer: Matt Reeves and Russel Friend & Garrett Lerner

Director: Adam Davidson

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: David Warshofsky (Frank Kimbreau), John Gluck (Christopher Kim-

beau), Sarah Charipar (Aunt Meg), Marquecia Jordan (Fertility Doctor), Curtis Edward Jackson (Wayne Coleman), Laurence Stepney (ER Nurse), Huy Nguyen (EMT), Isabella Alonso (Hostess), Christine Adams (Regina Diaz), Joe Carroll (Ray), Adam Rodriguez (Bobby Diaz), Michael

Pool (College Alumnus)

Production Code: 1DGT01

Summary: After his college graduation, Joe Kimbreau is faced with a pivotal de-

cision that steers his life down three drastically different paths.



Joe Kimbreau graduates from Syracuse University, and finds himself torn between three potential choices of how to celebrate: he can accompany his family to dinner, accompany his girlfriend Jenny to the beach, or ask an attractive fellow graduate named Amy out. His life story splits into three separate timelines depending on his decision—going with his family leads to him following in his father's footsteps and becoming a police officer, going with Jenny results in the two marrying and raising their disabled son Christopher while Joe becomes a nurse, and going with Amy results in the two

marrying and Joe pursuing his musical passion to become a rock star. Ten years pass.

Nurse Joe helps treat Congressman Bobby Diaz, who was shot at a rally. Joe's marriage with Jenny, a paralegal, has suffered from the strain of their careers after both prioritized work to provide for Christopher's needs. Joe's best friend Eric is happily married to Amy. Jenny files for divorce, but Joe intends to change her mind in the forty days he has to respond. They dance together at a reunion for the Syracuse Class of 2011.

Musician Joe's marriage with Amy is strained because they have lost multiple pregnancies to miscarriage. When Diaz is diagnosed with Parkinson's disease, he endorses Amy, his campaign manager, to replace him on the ballot; Joe is upset because this runs counter to his desire to be a father, and Amy refuses to attend the reunion. At the reunion, Jenny, now a law partner, tells Joe that she was pregnant with his child at graduation; she put the child up for adoption, and Joe vows to find and meet his son.

Officer Joe protects Diaz from the gunman and is celebrated as a hero. Joe reconnects with Amy while investigating the shooter, and they attend the reunion together. He encounters Jenny, who has become an assistant district attorney and is raising her disabled son Lucas—the same child as Christopher.

Requiem

Season 1 Episode Number: 2 Season Episode: 2

Originally aired: Monday September 27, 2021
Writer: Russel Friend & Garrett Lerner

Director: Chris Koch

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: Anne Ramsay (Gwen), Sir Brodie (Cop #1), Jason Burkey (Darren),

Gabrielle Byndloss (Mallory), John Gluck (Christopher Kimbeau), Teresa L. Graves (Speaker), Savage Houston (Cop), Curtis Edward Jackson (Wayne Coleman), Duncan Joiner (Young Joe Kimbreau), Michelle Lukiman (Kokoro Rose), David Paluck (Christopher Kimbreau Sr.), Scott Rapp (Detective), Adam Rodriguez (Bobby Diaz), Charline St. Charles (District Attorney), Eric Daniel Stumpp (NYC Fire Fighter), Brandon Sutton (Barrett Blankenship), David Warshofsky (Frank Kim-

brough), Lee Wesley (Detective Osbourne)

Production Code: 1DGT02

Summary: With the anniversary of 9/11 approaching, all three Joes grapple with

the emotions that come with the day. Cop Joe and Amy pursue a romance. Music Joe and Amy's marriage is clouded by a big secret.

Nurse Joe and Jenny have a breakthrough.



On the upcoming 20th commemoration ceremony for 9/11, Joe remembers his late father, and it is revealed that he blames himself for his death because he turned down a chance to go to a football game in Colorado in favor of practicing with his band, resulting in his father going to work on that day and subsequently dying in the line of duty.

Nurse Joe, following the advice of Eric and Amy, takes Jenny out on a date, during which Jenny asks him to bring Christopher to the commemoration. She tells Joe that if he's serious about repairing their relationship, he needs to start

dealing with his grief. Joe ultimately finds the courage to attend the ceremony, and even takes part in the reading of victims' names. Jenny learns that her firm wants her to return to college and finish her degree, allowing her to finally become a lawyer, but only if she moves to Atlanta for a year.

Musician Joe asks Frank, his head of security, to find his son. He goes to ask Jenny for help as well, but she discourages him, fearing what might happen if her husband learns she had a child out of wedlock. Amy accepts Diaz's offer to run in his place, and tells Joe that she is content with them not having children. Joe then calls Frank and tells him to do whatever it takes to find his son's adoptive parents.

Officer Joe learns that he has been promoted to detective, with Frank as his training officer. The two are assigned to investigate Diaz's shooting, with Joe learning that the shooter, Wayne Coleman, wanted to take "revenge" on the Congressman. The investigation also forces him to

work with Jenny, even though her husband is concerned that Joe might discover that he is the biological father of their son. Amy uses her connections to get Joe's father's badge number restored so Joe can use it, and they go on a date. Unbeknownst to Joe, Amy is also in a relationship with Diaz.

Happy Birthday Jenny

Season 1 Episode Number: 3 Season Episode: 3

Originally aired: Monday October 04, 2021

Writer: Ian Deitchman, Kristin Robinson

Director: Peter Sollett

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: Anne Ramsay (Gwen), Jackson Abram (Bobby Jr.), Jason Burkey (Dar-

ren), Gabrielle Byndloss (Mallory), Eliana Ghen (Nurse Receptionist), John Gluck (Christopher Kimbeau), Lexi Janicek (10 year old Jenny), Michelle Lukiman (Kokoro Rose), Adam Rodriguez (Bobby Diaz), Lucia Scarano (Beth Lauria), Brandon Sutton (Barrett Blankenship), David

Warshofsky (Frank Kimbrough)

Production Code: 1DGT03

Summary: Jenny's birthday gives everyone something to celebrate. Music Joe

crashes Jenny's party. Nurse Joe and Christopher try to plan the perfect cake for Jenny. Cop Joe and Amy take an important step in their

relationship.



While helping Diaz with his physical therapy, Nurse Joe notices a tremor in his hand. He asks his superior, Dr. Douglas Banks, to order an MRI for the congressman, but when Dr. Banks refuses (and criticizes Joe for the state of his marriage), Joe forges his signature on the order. Eric gets Joe a vacation in Canada for Jenny's birthday, but Jenny refuses to go and tells Joe to cancel the trip since she doesn't want to leave Christopher's side. Joe and his son make a special cake for her party, and when Joe reveals that he is willing to pay for couples' counseling, Jenny decides to turn down her firm's of-

fer.

Musician Joe's growing obsession with finding his son begins to drive a wedge between him and Amy. After learning that his name is not on the birth certificate Jenny filed (preventing him from learning who adopted his child), Joe deliberately skips out on a commitment to introduce his wife at her first campaign rally, forcing Diaz to step in at the last second. Instead, he goes to see Jenny at her birthday party and threatens to reveal her secret unless she agrees to help him. Arriving late to the rally, Joe watches Amy give a heartwarming, unscripted speech and celebrate with Diaz.

Officer Joe invites Amy to dinner with his family, not knowing that Amy only accepted his invitation because Diaz kicked her out for the evening to keep his wife from finding out about their affair. After dinner, the two go upstairs to Joe's room and share a kiss. Jenny steps out of her own party to take a work call, and learns that Coleman died during surgery. She notifies Joe, who is distraught over the realization that his bullet killed Coleman.

Shooting Star

Season 1 Episode Number: 4 Season Episode: 4

Originally aired: Monday October 11, 2021

Writer: Simran Baidwan Director: Chris Koch

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: John Gluck (Christopher Kimbreau), Jack Coleman (Douglas Banks),

Christine Adams (Regina Diaz), David Warshofsky (Frank Kimbreau), Adam Rodriguez (Bobby Diaz), Brandon Sutton (Barrett Blankenship), Reinaldo Faberlle (Rock Turner), Jackson Abram (Bobby Jr), Nola Epps (Lilly), Linda Boston (Benny), Caitlin Josephine Hargraves (Photographer), Kurt Yue (Dr. Cho), Nita Mistry (Dr. Sonia Mahal), Melanie Jeffcoat (Shooting Board Officer), Kiah Alexandria Clingman (Laila), Chiara Misawa (Kid 1), Caleb Black (Kid 2), Andrew Di Pardo (Restau-

rant Patron), Derrick Lemmon (Detective)

Production Code: 1DGT04

Summary: Each Joe must come to terms with an unfamiliar and challenging feel-

ing. Music Joe enlists help to look for his son. Cop Joe navigates the aftermath of a shooting. Nurse Joe and Jenny discuss a big career op-

portunity.



Nurse Joe and Jenny start couples therapy and Joe learns of Jenny's opportunity to attend law school in Atlanta. This leads to a fight where Joe accuses Jenny of pitying him for giving up his dream of music to help raise their son. A conversation with Chris, however, makes Joe realize that he is happy with his life and family and he proposes moving the family to Atlanta so Jenny can still pursue her dream.

Officer Joe is brought before a shooting board after Coleman's death. The shooting is ruled as having followed procedure but Joe is ordered to complete

therapy and remain on desk duty until he does. Amy breaks things off with Diaz and takes Joe on a date at a community center garden, where Joe has a panic attack. Later, Diaz offers Joe a job with his security team and then reveals his affair with Amy. Shortly after, Jenny informs Joe that Coleman's sister was an intern for Diaz who may have also engaged in an affair with him.

Musician Joe is told by Frank where to find his son, Zeke, and Joe shared the information with Jenny. Amy continues to work on her campaign and is surprised by an invitation to a Democratic National Committee event with Diaz. While she is in DC, Joe and Jenny take a road trip to see Zeke. The two stop at an old favorite restaurant and the owner, an old friend, assumes they are married, an assumption neither corrects. After watching Zeke's adoptive father pick him up from school, Joe and Jenny drive home. Jenny tells Joe to wish on a shooting star and Joe wishes he could have held his son.

Mask On Mask Off

Season 1 Episode Number: 5 Season Episode: 5

Originally aired: Monday October 18, 2021

Writer: Abdi Nazemian Director: S.J. Main Muñoz

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: Anne Ramsay (Gwen), John Gluck (Christopher Kimbreau), Jack Cole-

man (Douglas Banks), Curtis Edward Jackson (Wayne Coleman), Sarah Charipar (Aunt Meg), Gabrielle Byndloss (Mallory), Duncan Joiner (Young Joe Kimbreau), David Warshofsky (Frank Kimbreau), Adam Rodriguez (Bobby Diaz), Tyler Richardson (Teen Eric), Anabelle Holloway (Evie), Ian Foreman (Moh), Iain Sandison (Theater Teacher), Sekou Laidlow (Leon), Kate Brown (School Administrator), Vince Cellini (News Reporter), Tasca Luna Junot (Little RGB), Rushi

Kota (Sai), Abigail Dolan (Young Celeste)

Production Code: 1DGT05

Summary: Halloween events affect each world in profoundly different ways. While

some are putting on a mask to hide from reality, others are shedding

theirs and confronting past choices.



Eric remembers the first time he made a pumpkin pizza was after his mom left, and she only visited infrequently. At present time, Joe told Eric about what they learned about Congressman Diaz.

Chris doesn't look happy about moving to Atlanta and leaving his friends, but he hides it when he learns his parents are reconciling.

Rockstar Joe and Jenny discuss their son on the way home. He wants to know if she knew he was disabled and she gets angry.

Nurse Joe and Jenny tell their parents the news. Chris got the lead in the school

play so he really doesn't want to go.

Rockstar Joe tells Uncle Frank they saw their son, and he wants to donate a ramp or something to make it easier on their son. Uncle Frank says he has to tell Amy and offers to practice.

At the same time, Bobby tells Amy Joe went out of town.

Cop Joe confronts Amy about Bobby. She admits they did have an affair. He warns her to be careful and tells her about the other intern.

Amy visits Jenny and gets more details about Carrie. She gives Bobby the cold shoulder, asking if there were other women.

Amy is so tired from her campaign and still struggling with her miscarriage that Rockstar Joe never told her the truth.

We see flashbacks of teen Eric coming out as bisexual. Now, he needs Joe to watch his baby because he has a date.

Amy goes to a Halloween party with Bobby. He tells her that Joe spent 100k from their account and shows her photos of Jenny and Joe together.

As Amy finds proof of Bobby Diaz using interns in one timeline, she sleeps with him in another.

Always Do the Right Thing

Season 1 Episode Number: 6 Season Episode: 6

Originally aired: Monday October 25, 2021

Writer: Maya Dunbar Director: Chris Koch

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: Anne Ramsay (Gwen), John Gluck (Christopher Kimbreau), Chris-

tine Adams (Regina Diaz), Rushi Kota (Sai), Curtis Edward Jackson (Wayne Coleman), David Warshofsky (Frank Kimbreau), Adam Rodriguez (Bobby Diaz), Jason Burkey (Darren), Reinaldo Faberlle (Miguel Turner), Michelle Lukiman (Kokoro), Amelie Young (Lindsay), Penelope Young (Megan), Lariah Alexandria (Roro), Jackson Abram (Bobby Jr.), Nola Epps (Lilly), Zele Avradopoulos (Mrs. Fullum), Eden Harper (Wilson), Scarlett Unger (Tanner), Anabelle Holloway (Evie)

Production Code: 1DGT06

Summary: With Jenny out of town for work, Nurse Joe faces the challenges of

parenting Christopher alone. Music Joe brings unexpected attention

to his son. Cop Joe and Amy struggle with a major decision.



Nurse Joe is having a rough day. His son has to look perfect for his crush, Evie.

Rockstar Joe sees Zeke has musical talent. He liked his Tik-Tok video and then recorded himself singing Zeke's song so it was a duet.

Nurse Joe brings Chris with him to Bobby's therapy session. It seems to work and they tease Chris about his first crush.

Amy tells Cop Joe she saw Uncle Frank go in to warn Bobby. She's suspicious he's dirty.

Jenny's daughters show her the Tik-Tok video of Rockstar Joe and Zeke. It

throws her. She calls Joe to demand he stop playing games with their lives.

Rockstar Joe's team wants to use the duet of him and Zeke at Amy's rally. He refuses and storms out. He eventually tells Eric the truth about Zeke.

Uncle Frank tries to convince Cop Joe to keep the Bobby Diaz story quiet since Bobby kept something about Frank quiet from Internal Affairs years ago. Bobby confronts Amy about going to the police.

Jenny convinces Cop Joe to around Uncle Frank and do the right thing. He shows her a photo of the check Bobby wrote paying Carrie Coleman off.

Joe finally tells Amy about Zeke and that the 100K was for a ramp van for him.

Chris convinces Bobby if he can have a life in a wheelchair that he can be a congressman from a wheelchair. Bobby announces he has Parkinson's and he's going to keep on living.

Joe plays his duet with Zeke on a movie screen at the rally and then introduces Amy.

Cop Joe and Jenny arrest Bobby.

Uncle Frank shows up at Nurse Joe's. He's drunk and disheveled.

Wayne Coleman goes to this rally. Amy gets shot. Bobby is dead.

The Letter

Season 1 Episode Number: 7 Season Episode: 7

Originally aired: Monday November 01, 2021

Writer: Peter Hedges
Director: Peter Hedges

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: Anne Ramsay (Gwen), Joe Carroll (Ray), David Paluck (Christo-

pher Kimbreau Sr.), Jack Coleman (Douglas Banks), Sarah Charipar (Aunt Meg), Gabrielle Byndloss (Mallory), David Warshofsky (Frank Kimbreau), Sekou Laidlow (Leon), Jackie Goldston (Carol Banks), Ren Haggerty (Young Joe (5 Years Old)), Maurice P. Kerry (Officer Winnick), Faith Bogle (Mia Winick), Bree Rosen (Person in Line), Taina Dominguez (Fernanda), Wynn Everett (Celeste Kimbreau), D.J.

Stavropoulos (Bakery Patron)

Production Code: 1DGT07

Summary: Set entirely in flashback, the origins of Joe Kimbreau's three paths are

revisited in greater detail over graduation weekend in 2011.



The rest of graduation day and part of the next are covered for all three timelines with the common theme of a letter that Joe's Dad wrote to him.

Nurse Joe goes to Jenny's party (missing the party his family was throwing for him and an audition opportunity) and discovers that she's pregnant. Despite resistance from her family, he proposes and she says yes.

Officer Joe goes to his family party, repeatedly ignoring calls from Jenny. He plays a classical song for his mother's

friend, hears a story from someone who's alive thanks to Joe's father, and eventually decides to explore the police academy.

Musician Joe skips the party, goes out with Amy, and the two of them convince each other to take risks: Joe to play Billy Joel at a classical audition, and Amy to press for an interview despite the position being filled. After an amazing day, they end up busking for money on a corner. Jenny finds out where Joe is and comes to see him, but drives away when she sees the scene.

Reset

Season 1 Episode Number: 8 Season Episode: 8

Originally aired: Monday November 15, 2021

Writer: Sylvia Batey Alcalá Director: Natalia Leite

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: Anne Ramsay (Gwen Kimbreau), Jackson Abram (Bobby Jr.), Chris-

tine Adams (Regina Diaz), Kiah Alexandria Clingman (Laila), Jack Coleman (Douglas Banks), John Gluck (Christopher Kimbreau), Rushi Kota (Sai), Adam Rodriguez (Bobby Diaz), Imani Vaughn-Jones (Zayla),

David Warshofsky (Frank Kimbreau)

Production Code: 1DGT08

Summary: Music Joe struggles to support Amy through a devastating loss. After

Cop Joe and Amy's decision to turn Bobby in, they both face unexpected blowback. Nurse Joe helps someone from his past. Jenny tries

to impress her law professor.



Nurse Joe tries to take care of his nowreturned Uncle Frank who's suffering from long-term alcoholism. To do so, he accepts an apology and help from Jenny's dad. Jenny has trouble dividing her attention at law school and doesn't get support when she seeks it.

Officer Joe faces fallout due to arresting a sitting congressman. Uncle Frank is put on suspension, and Amy gets harassed by law enforcement and angry Diaz fans. Based on his counselor's advice, Joe and Amy reset their relationship and try to start over. Amy tells Joe about a legal run-in she had in the past.

Musician Joe is concerned that Amy is not giving herself time to grieve after Bobby Diaz's assassination. Joe flies Amy's parents in to support her. The governor offers Amy Bobby's seat, but after the dead man's watch appears, exposing their affair, complications arise for both Amy's position and her marriage.

Thankful

Season 1 Episode Number: 9 Season Episode: 9

Originally aired: Monday November 22, 2021

Writer: Joelle Garfinkel Director: Shaz Bennett

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: Anne Ramsay (Gwen Kimbreau), John Gluck (Christopher Kimbreau),

Joe Carroll (Ray), Christine Adams (Regina Diaz), Jack Coleman (Douglas Banks), Rushi Kota (Sai), Lili Mirojnick (Kinsley), Sarah Charipar (Aunt Meg), Gabrielle Byndloss (Mallory), David Warshofsky (Frank Kimbreau), Brandon Sutton (Barrett), Tyler Merritt (Garry), Elizabeth Becka (Professor Holland), Cohen James Cooper (Jordan), Erica Frene (Campaign Donor), Yossie Mulyadi (Samantha), Luna Rivera (Intern), Brontë (Teen), Rudy Roushdi (Arnie), Holly Stevenson (Bonnie), Wynn

Everett (Celeste Kimbreau)

Production Code: 1DGT09

Summary: Cop Joe navigates a tense Thanksgiving family dinner. Music Joe bat-

tles his feelings of betrayal in order to help Amy's campaign. Nurse Joe and Jenny prepare to spend their first Thanksgiving apart from

Christopher.



Nurse Joe hosts his family and an interesting prospective new in-home assistant for Thanksgiving. Jenny calls and says she can't make it because she's been asked by a professor to help with a case.

Officer Joe (who's now back on the beat as he requested) asks Amy to help his mother cook. Tensions rise at Thanksgiving with a suspended Uncle Frank and Joe's sister sharing their hurt feelings. Joe and Amy leave, and Joe gets a call to a fire in his new neighborhood.

Musician Joe is trying to work through

his feelings of betrayal, but his mother gets a feeling that something is up at Thanksgiving dinner. Everything comes to a head when he tries to perform at Amy's fundraiser. Amy gets a call saying that she's pregnant.

Snow Globe

Season 1 Episode Number: 10 Season Episode: 10

Originally aired: Monday January 03, 2022

Writer: Laura Snow Director: Chris Koch

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: Anne Ramsay (Gwen Kimbreau), John Gluck (Christopher Kimbreau),

Jack Coleman (Douglas Banks), Joe Carroll (Ray), Lili Mirojnick (Kinsley), Duncan Joiner (Young Joe Kimbreau), Ezra Knight (City Conservatory Teacher), Jason Burkey (Darren), Brandon Sutton (Barrett), Reinaldo Faberlle (Miguel Turner), Becki Hayes (Tracy), Imani Vaughn-Jones (Zayla), Justin Miles (Tedd Calvin), D.J. Stavropoulos (Restau-

rant Patron)

Production Code: 1DGT10

Summary: Gwen reconnects with an old flame. Cop Joe and Amy push each other

to confront some hard truths. Music Joe's world is rocked when Amy discloses a big secret. Nurse Joe and Jenny readjust to being long

distance.



All three timelines build to a concert honoring Joe's mother's work founding a choir after 9/11. Joe performs at all of them, and his son is present at all of them.

Nurse Joe starts working to make adaptive clothing for children facing the same challenges as his son. Jenny faces further complications in her work and due to being separated from her family.

Officer Joe is recovering from injuries sustained in a fire rescue. Jenny and her husband contact him because their son (Joe's biological son) requires surgery and parent-donated blood. Joe tells his

mother that she's a grandmother.

Musician Joe and Jenny get word that their son wants to meet them. This means Jenny has to open up to her husband about her past, which doesn't go well. Zeke (their son's name in this timeline) asks why he was put up for adoption. Amy tells Joe that she's pregnant.

Calling an Audible

Season 1 Episode Number: 11 Season Episode: 11

Originally aired: Monday January 10, 2022

Writer: Simran Baidwan, Ian Deitchman, Kristin Robinson

Director: Chris Koch

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: Anne Ramsay (Gwen Kimbreau), John Gluck (Christopher Kimbreau),

Joe Carroll (Ray), Christine Adams (Regina Diaz), Ezra Knight (Professor James Lamson), Lili Mirojnick (Kinsley), David Warshofsky (Frank Kimbreau), Gabrielle Byndloss (Mallory), Brandon Sutton (Barrett), Reinaldo Faberlle (Miguel Turner), Becki Hayes (Tracy), Michelle Lukiman (Kokoro), Jackson Abram (Bobby Jr), Nola Epps (Lilly), Elizabeth Becka (Professor Holland), Luna Rivera (Intern), Grace Webb (Katie Childress), Liz McGeever (Marilyn), Stella Doyle (Mary), Ava Torres (Misty), Brian Lafontaine (Mr. Childress), Maura Gale (Pam), Elizabeth Youman (Tamara Allen), Candice Rose (Jan), Drez Ryan (Xander),

Harry Carson (Giants MVP #1)

Production Code: 1DGT11

Summary: Music Joe is invited to sing the national anthem at the Giants game.

Cop Joe bonds with a new friend over their shared love of football.

Nurse Joe and Jenny each get a win of their own.



A New York Giants game serves as the centerpiece of this episode, with Joe and his son watching the game in varying situations.

Nurse Joe watches the game while at a trade show to exhibit his new "Zipper Pants" adaptive clothing. Things go slow at first, but his son meets a similarly-challenged girl and her father is a department store buyer who expresses interest. Jenny makes a breakthrough in her case, but she and Joe are too busy for couple's therapy.

Officer Joe and Amy are invited to watch the game by Jenny and her hus-

band, who's nervous about having Joe get close to his biological son. On the surface, things seem to go well, but Joe's interactions with his son make Jenny's husband more anxious. Amy tells Joe that she can't have children.

Musician Joe has become more impulsive after hearing the news of Amy's pregnancy. He's shut her out, decides to change the direction of his planned concert series, and invites Zeke (his son) to a practice session. When offered the chance to sing the National Anthem at a Giants game, he accepts as long as Zeke will go with him, stunning Zeke's adoptive parents. The song goes well, but Joe pushes too far afterwards.

Whiteout

Season 1 Episode Number: 12 Season Episode: 12

Originally aired: Monday January 17, 2022 Writer: Garrett Lerner, Danielle DiPaolo

Director: Barbara Brown

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: John Gluck (Christopher Kimbreau), Joe Carroll (Ray), Lili Mirojnick

(Kinsley), David Warshofsky (Frank Kimbreau), Brandon Sutton (Barrett), Michelle Lukiman (Kokoro), Elizabeth Becka (Professor Holland), Tess Marshall (Dionne), Rick Espaillat (Dennis), Omer Mughal (Dr. Lemmons), Jackson Champ Winkler (Simon), Grace Webb (Katie Childress), Brian Lafontaine (Mr. Childress), Athena McDowell (Nurse),

Kim Cassandra (Nurse #2), Luna Rivera (Know-It-All Intern)

Production Code: 1DGT12

Summary: A blizzard forces each Joe to confront the limits of his own control.

Music Joe goes full rock star mode while on tour alone. A family secret threatens Cop Joe and Amy. Nurse Joe and Jenny each have cause to

celebrate, but not together.



A blizzard and power outage serve as the centerpiece of the three story lines.

Nurse Joe makes a business pitch to a department store. His practice sessions are dry, and Kinsley helps spice the presentation up. Chris asks if it's possible to like two people at the same time. The department store offers to buy the company instead of the pants. The blizzard keeps Kinsley at the apartment, and the power outage lets them get closer. Jenny is asked to give the closing argument in the case she's been working in Atlanta, leading to a celebration.

Officer Joe gives blood for Lucas'

surgery. Jenny arrives as well, and they talk about 2012, when Joe tried to reconnect with her while she was pregnant. Amy is starting a new podcast focused on police reform, and she asks Joe to be a guest. During the surgery, Jenny's husband Ray tells Joe how he convinced Jenny to not see Joe in 2012. The power outage happens during the surgery, but it goes well. Lucas asks to see his dad when he wakes up.

Musician Joe is on tour and spiraling out of control through alcohol and an affair. Uncle Frank and his manager try to get through to him to slow down, but he's not listening. While drunk, he calls Amy and leaves a message saying that they are done. At a concert in New York, he falls off the stage and injures himself. The storm provides an option to cancel some tour dates, which Joe refuses. His manager and Uncle Frank quit to try and reach him. He claims he's a force of nature, which is when the power goes out. In the last scene, he's drunkenly driving his father's Porsche down the road with his girlfriend, and gets into an accident.

Aftermath

Season 1 Episode Number: 13 Season Episode: 13

Originally aired: Monday January 24, 2022

Writer: Russel Friend, Sarah Heveron-Cilio

Director: Adam Davidson

Show Stars: James Wolk (Joe Kimbreau), Natalie Martinez (Amy Kindelán), Eliza-

beth Lail (Jenny Banks), Charlie Barnett (Eric Payne)

Guest Stars: John Gluck (Christopher Kimbreau), David Paluck (Christopher Kim-

breau Sr.), Gabrielle Byndloss (Mallory), Duncan Joiner (Young Joe Kimbreau), Rosa Arredondo (Elena Kindelán), David Warshofsky (Frank Kimbreau), Brandon Sutton (Barrett), Demi Castro (Riel), Imani Vaughn-Jones (Zayla), Elizabeth Becka (Professor Holland), Sekou Laidlow (Leon), Tess Marshall (Dionne), Luna Rivera (Intern), Liz McGeever (Marilyn), Ava Torres (Misty), Elizabeth Youman (Tamara Allen), Alex Dauphin (Deborah), Jenne Kang (Dr. Tien), Kenny Feliciano Ortiz (Gabriel), Princess Elmore (Gruff Nurse), Tom Key (Judge Walker), Andrew J. Andersen (Brian), Dani Deetté (Dr. Stern), Tony D. Head (NYPD Captain), Scotty Gannon (Rehab Counselor), Pamela Gold (Jury Foreperson), Jordan Burgess (Young Nurse), D.J. Stavropoulos

(Lawyer)

Production Code: 1DGT13

Summary: Cop Joe tries to impress Amy's family. Nurse Joe takes an impor-

tant road trip with Chris. Music Joe hits rock bottom. Cop Joe tries to impress Amy's family. Nurse Joe takes an important road trip with Chris. Music Joe hits rock bottom. Cop Joe tries to impress Amy's family. Nurse Joe takes an important road trip with Chris. Music Joe hits

rock bottom.



Baby's births serve as the centerpiece of two of the timelines, while rebirth may be the theme of the third. A St. Christopher medal also appears in two of the timelines.

Nurse Joe immediately breaks his kiss with Kinsley and apologizes. Feeling guilty, he decides to take Chris on a road trip to surprise Jenny in Atlanta for Valentines Day. Chris is suspicious of the trip's motives, but is very happy when it includes a stop to see a rocket launch. Jenny makes her first closing statement,

winning her case and an offer to be a law partner in a new firm. Eric and Amy's adoptive baby is born. Joe arrives in Atlanta and asks that he and Jenny renew their vows, but she is with someone else.

Officer Joe meets Amy's parents after she records her podcast with them. Amy's father presses Joe on how he can be a police officer knowing there are bad cops in the force, and also asks after Joe's plans to speak on behalf of his uncle for reinstatement. At the hearing, Joe says that his uncle isn't ready to return to duty until he defeats his alcoholism, and the board agrees to let him return to duty after completing rehab. Joe gets the call that Eric and Mallory's baby is coming,

and he ends up delivering it in the pizza shop. Amy comes to the hospital to tell Joe she's moving to Miami to be with her family, but he asks her to marry him and stay.

Musician Joe has a vision of his father at the accident scene. He's taken to the hospital, where he sees is family but still denies that he needs help with his behavior. He contacts Jenny for legal help, who has a lawyer friend that tells Joe he'll be made an example because of being a celebrity. After hospital release, he gets his mugshot and Uncle Frank shows him the wrecked Porsche. Joe agrees to rehab and starts the recovery process, but seeing that Amy lost her primary election drives him to leave the facility. He's seen describing his life mistakes at someone's front door, and it's eventually revealed to be Jenny.

Actor Appearances

——— A ———	Demi Castro1
	0113 (Riel)
Jackson Abram5	Vince Cellini1
0103 (Bobby Jr.); 0104 (Bobby Jr); 0106 (Bobby	0105 (News Reporter)
Jr.); 0108 (Bobby Jr.); 0111 (Bobby Jr)	Sarah Charipar4
Christine Adams 6	0101 (Aunt Meg); 0105 (Aunt Meg); 0107 (Aunt
0101 (Regina Diaz); 0104 (Regina Diaz); 0106 (Regina	Meg); 0109 (Aunt Meg)
Diaz); 0108 (Regina Diaz); 0109 (Regina Diaz);	Charline St. Charles
0111 (Regina Diaz)	0102 (District Attorney)
Lariah Alexandria 1	Kiah Alexandria Clingman2
0106 (Roro)	0104 (Laila); 0108 (Laila)
Isabella Alonso	Jack Coleman6
0101 (Hostess)	0104 (Douglas Banks); 0105 (Douglas Banks); 0107
Andrew J. Andersen	(Douglas Banks); 0108 (Douglas Banks); 0109
0113 (Brian)	(Douglas Banks); 0110 (Douglas Banks)
Rosa Arredondo	Cohen James Cooper
0113 (Elena Kindelán)	0109 (Jordan)
Zele Avradopoulos1	ъ
0106 (Mrs. Fullum)	——— D ———
———— B ————	Alex Dauphin1
В	0113 (Deborah)
Elizabeth Becka4	Dani Deetté1
0109 (Professor Holland); 0111 (Professor Holland);	0113 (Dr. Stern)
0112 (Professor Holland); 0113 (Professor Hol-	Abigail Dolan1
land)	0105 (Young Celeste)
Caleb Black1	Taina Dominguez 1
0104 (Kid 2)	0107 (Fernanda)
Faith Bogle	Stella Doyle1
0107 (Mia Winick)	0111 (Mary)
Linda Boston	
0104 (Benny)	E
Sir Brodie1	L
0102 (Cop #1)	Duin coco Elmono
Brontë 1	Princess Elmore
0109 (Teen)	Nola Epps3
Kate Brown	0104 (Lilly); 0106 (Lilly); 0111 (Lilly)
0105 (School Administrator)	Rick Espaillat
Jordan Burgess 1	0112 (Dennis)
0113 (Young Nurse)	Wynn Everett
Jason Burkey 4	0107 (Celeste Kimbreau); 0109 (Celeste Kimbreau)
0102 (Darren); 0103 (Darren); 0106 (Darren); 0110	Coloste Immoready, Clob (Coloste Immoread)
(Darren)	F
Gabrielle Byndloss	Г
0102 (Mallory); 0103 (Mallory); 0105 (Mallory); 0107	
(Mallory); 0109 (Mallory); 0111 (Mallory); 0113	Reinaldo Faberlle4
(Mallory)	0104 (Rock Turner); 0106 (Miguel Turner); 0110
_	(Miguel Turner); 0111 (Miguel Turner)
C	Ian Foreman1
· ·	0105 (Moh)
Joe Carroll6	Erica Frene
0101 (Ray); 0107 (Ray); 0109 (Ray); 0110 (Ray);	0109 (Campaign Donor)
0111 (Ray); 0107 (Ray), 0109 (Ray), 0110 (Ray),	~
Harry Carson1	——————————————————————————————————————
0111 (Giants MVP #1)	S
Kim Cassandra1	Maura Gale1
0112 (Nurse #2)	0111 (Pam)

Scotty Gannon	Brian Lafontaine
Eliana Ghen	Sekou Laidlow3
0103 (Nurse Receptionist)	0105 (Leon); 0107 (Leon); 0113 (Leon)
John Gluck	Derrick Lemmon
0101 (Christopher Kimbeau); 0102 (Christopher Kim-	0104 (Detective)
beau); 0103 (Christopher Kimbeau); 0104 (Christo-	Michelle Lukiman5
pher Kimbreau); 0105 (Christopher Kimbreau);	0102 (Kokoro Rose); 0103 (Kokoro Rose); 0106 (Kokoro);
0106 (Christopher Kimbreau); 0108 (Christo-	0111 (Kokoro); 0112 (Kokoro)
pher Kimbreau); 0109 (Christopher Kimbreau);	
0110 (Christopher Kimbreau); 0111 (Christo-	M
pher Kimbreau); 0112 (Christopher Kimbreau);	
0113 (Christopher Kimbreau) Pamela Gold	Tess Marshall
0113 (Jury Foreperson)	0112 (Dionne); 0113 (Dionne)
Jackie Goldston1	Athena McDowell1
0107 (Carol Banks)	0112 (Nurse)
Teresa L. Graves	Liz McGeever
0102 (Speaker)	0111 (Marilyn); 0113 (Marilyn)
•	Tyler Merritt
——————————————————————————————————————	0109 (Garry) Justin Miles
**	0110 (Tedd Calvin)
Ren Haggerty1	Lili Mirojnick4
0107 (Young Joe (5 Years Old))	0109 (Kinsley); 0110 (Kinsley); 0111 (Kinsley); 0112
Caitlin Josephine Hargraves 1	(Kinsley)
0104 (Photographer)	Chiara Misawa 1
Eden Harper1	0104 (Kid 1)
0106 (Wilson)	Nita Mistry1
Becki Hayes	0104 (Dr. Sonia Mahal)
0110 (Tracy); 0111 (Tracy)	Omer Mughal1
Tony D. Head	0112 (Dr. Lemmons)
Anabelle Holloway2	Yossie Mulyadi
0105 (Evie); 0106 (Evie)	0109 (Samantha)
Savage Houston	N
0102 (Cop)	IN
-	Huy Nguyen 1
J	O101 (EMT)
Curtis Edward Jackson	()
0101 (Wayne Coleman); 0102 (Wayne Coleman); 0105 (Wayne Coleman); 0106 (Wayne Coleman)	
Lexi Janicek	Kenny Feliciano Ortiz1
0103 (10 year old Jenny)	0113 (Gabriel)
Melanie Jeffcoat1	_
0104 (Shooting Board Officer)	——— P ———
Duncan Joiner4	
0102 (Young Joe Kimbreau); 0105 (Young Joe Kim-	David Paluck3
breau); 0110 (Young Joe Kimbreau); 0113 (Young	0102 (Christopher Kimbreau Sr.); 0107 (Christo-
Joe Kimbreau)	pher Kimbreau Sr.); 0113 (Christopher Kim-
Marquecia Jordan	breau Sr.)
0101 (Fertility Doctor) Tasca Luna Junot	Andrew Di Pardo
0105 (Little RGB)	0104 (Restaurant Patron)
oroo (Effect (CD)	Michael Pool
——— K ———	OTOT (Conege Adminius)
17	R
Jenne Kang1	———— R ————
0113 (Dr. Tien)	
Maurice P. Kerry	Anne Ramsay9
0107 (Officer Winnick)	0102 (Gwen); 0103 (Gwen); 0105 (Gwen); 0106 (Gwen); 0107 (Gwen); 0108 (Gwen Kimbreau); 0109
Tom Key	(Gwen Kimbreau); 0110 (Gwen Kimbreau); 0111
0113 (Judge Walker)	(Gwen Kimbreau)
Ezra Knight2	Scott Rapp1
0110 (City Conservatory Teacher); 0111 (Professor	0102 (Detective)
James Lamson)	Tyler Richardson1
Rushi Kota	0105 (Teen Eric)
0105 (Sai); 0106 (Sai); 0108 (Sai); 0109 (Sai)	Luna Rivera 4
I	0109 (Intern); 0111 (Intern); 0112 (Know-It-All Intern); 0113 (Intern)

Adam Rodriguez
0106 (Bobby Diaz); 0108 (Bobby Diaz) Candice Rose
0111 (Jan) Bree Rosen 1
0107 (Person in Line) Rudy Roushdi
0109 (Arnie) Drez Ryan
S
~
Iain Sandison
Lucia Scarano
D.J. Stavropoulos
Laurence Stepney
0101 (ER Nurse) Holly Stevenson 1
0109 (Bonnie) Eric Daniel Stumpp
0102 (NYC Fire Fighter) Brandon Sutton8
0102 (Barrett Blankenship); 0103 (Barrett Blankenship); 0104 (Barrett Blankenship); 0109 (Barrett); 0110 (Barrett); 0111 (Barrett); 0112 (Barrett); 0113 (Barrett)
rett); 0113 (Barrett)
T
Ava Torres
U
Constant Home
Scarlett Unger
V
Imani Vaughn-Jones3
0108 (Zayla); 0110 (Zayla); 0113 (Zayla)
W
David Warshofsky
Kimbreau); 0107 (Frank Kimbreau); 0108 (Frank Kimbreau); 0109 (Frank Kimbreau); 0111 (Frank Kimbreau); 0112 (Frank Kimbreau); 0113 (Frank Kimbreau)
Grace Webb
Lee Wesley
Jackson Champ Winkler1 0112 (Simon)
Y

Elizabeth Youman2
0111 (Tamara Allen); 0113 (Tamara Allen)
Amelie Young1
0106 (Lindsay)
Penelope Young
0106 (Megan)
Kurt Yue1
0104 (Dr. Cho)